
 
BID #B21-08, NFMS Gutter Replacement 

Questions & Answers 

Vendor Question Answer 

Pre-Bid Attendee What is the scheduled start date? 

The last day of school for the teachers is 

May 28th, so we would want to start the 

following workday after that. 

Pre-Bid Attendee Do the specs call for gutter covers? 
Yes, but we have decided not to include 

gutter covers. 

 

 

Pre-Bid Attendee What about the badge requirement? 
You would have (1) person go through 

that process; typically, the job foreman. 

 

 

Pre-Bid Attendee What about the cost of the badge? 
It will be free to the company awarded 

the bid. 

 

 

Pre-Bid Attendee What is the approximate height of the 

roofs? 

It would be 25-26 feet but in most all 

instances you can access it from another 

existing roof.  The only exception would 

be the gym. 

 

 

Pre-Bid Attendee Are splash blocks needed? 
Where applicable for down spouts into 

lower gutters. 

 

 

Pre-Bid Attendee Is there a specified brand? 

We do not have a brand specified in the 

bid.  We will accept any of the standard 

players; such as Pakland, MBCI and 

others that meet our specs. 

 

 

Pre-Bid Attendee What about the existing clamps or 

brackets? 

You can use the existing at your 

discretion, if they are in good condition.  

If they are in poor condition, please 

replace. 

 

 

Pre-Bid Attendee 
Do you want to keep the embossed, 

hammered look that is currently on 

the existing gutters? 

We will accept smooth or textured, as 

long as it meets all specs.  



 


